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522(1)

From: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 7 May 2025 4:02 PM

To:

Cc: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority Correspondence [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

veor SR

Thank you for this response. We will consultfurther, given the information you have provided, and will
advise you in due course.

As always, please feel welcome to contact IPEA should you require further information or clarification.

Warm regards




Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority
One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603

WWwWWw.ipea.gov.au & www.ipea.gov.au/ed
LinkedIn / X/Twitter

rrom: SR

Sent: Friday, 2 May 2025 3:31 PM
To: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority Correspondence [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hello,
Please find attached return correspondence for the IPEA regarding this matter.

Thank you,

On Thu, Apr 3, 2025 at 8:01 AM Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL

vear S

Please find attached correspondence from the Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority for your
consideration and response.

Yours sincerely

s22(1)
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From: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 8 April 2025 1:01 PM
To:

Cc: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>;
S47F

Subject: Post Payment Check - STAFF - Short-term Hire-car October 2023 — March 2024 REF: 1936263
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

vear SRl

Thank you for your email.

As you have indicated that was not authorised by or authorised person, IPEA will
contact directly regarding this matter.

As always, please feel welcome to contact IPEA should you require further information, clarification, or
assistance.




Warm regards

522(1)

Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority

One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603
522(1)

WWwWw.ipea.gov.au & www.ipea.gov.au/ed
LinkedIn / X/Twitter

rrom:

Sent: Friday, 28 March 2025 4:05 PM

To: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>; Sards

Cc:
Subject: RE: OVERDUE Post Payment Check - STAFF - Short-term Hire-car October 2023 — March 2024 REF: 1936263
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Importance: High

Dear 0]

Thank you again for your time on the phone.

Please be informed that SZXSIl] and the authorised person did not approve the short-term hire-car made

by I o~ the 25.07.2023.

Kind regards

From: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 7 March 2025 8:05 AM

To:

Cc: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>
Subject: FW: OVERDUE Post Payment Check - STAFF - Short-term Hire-car October 2023 — March 2024 REF: 1936263

[SEC=OFFICIAL]




vear SRl

OFFICIAL

IPEA is finalising the October 2023-March 2024 Short-term Hire-Car Post Payment Check (PPC), and our
records indicate that we have not received a completed IPEA Short-term Self-drive hire car certification

(Certification) for the following transaction:

Claim ID Employee Pick-up Pick-up Drop-off Drop-off Amount ($)
Date Location Date Location GST excl.
25.07.2023 Darwin 27.07.2023 Darwin 307.79

Please arrange for the Certifications to be completed and returned to IPEA by Friday 28t March 2025.

Should IPEA not receive the completed Certification, we may consider other options to progress the PPC.

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

wWWwWw.ipea.gov.au & www.ipea.gov.au/ed
LinkedIn / X/Twitter

From: Assurance
Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2024 1:32 PM

To

Cc: Assurance




Subject: Post Payment Check - STAFF - Short-term Hire-car October 2023 — March 2024 REF: 1936263
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

vear SN

The Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority (IPEA) undertakes Post-Payment Checks on travel
related work expenses of parliamentarians and their staff. The self-drive vehicle hire set out below has
been identified through these checks as requiring further information to confirm that the use is consistent
with the provisions of Staff travel and relief staff arrangements determination 2023/10 (the
Determination).

This includes but is not limited to:

- Employees may only travel by the most efficient direct route available.
- Travel may not be undertaken at Commonwealth expense for the personal benefit of an employee.

Claim ID Employee Pick-up Pick-up Drop-off Drop-off Amount ($)
Date Location Date Location GST excl.

25.07.2023 Darwin 27.07.2023 Darwin 307.79

The Determination provides for employee use of self-drive vehicles when travelling as directed on official
business, provided that both Paragraph 17(d) and 18 are complied with as follows:

Paragraph 17 (d)
e the hireis of no more than 10 days duration;
e the vehicle is not used for journeys within Canberra; and
e the vehicle is not used for journeys within a city/town where the employer’s electorate or other
office is located, except by employees of the Prime Minister, the Leader of the Opposition, or the
leader of a minority party.

Paragraph 18
e Self-drive hire cars should be used on weekdays only unless exceptional circumstances apply and
the Senator or Member has approved the use.

So that our Office can progress the Post-Payment Checks, can you please complete and return the
attached Short-term Self-drive Hire Car Certification (Form 127) providing details of travel for the duration
of each hire (including destinations) by the close of business on Friday 20 December 2024, to
assurance@ipea.gov.au quoting Ref: 1936263.

Sincerely
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

From:

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

Linkedln / X/Twitter

Be careful with this message
External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe.



From:

Sent: Friday, 2 May 2025 3:31 PM

To: Assurance

Subject: Re: Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority Correspondence [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 250502 SZXC L<ttcr to IPEA pdf; 230725_RL-BC_Text Exchange.jpg
Hello,

Please find attached return correspondence for the IPEA regarding this matter.

Thank you,

On Thu, Apr 3, 2025 at 8:01 AM Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au> wrote:
OFFICIAL

oesr SR

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
Sent: Friday, 7 March 2025 9:35 AM

To:

Cc: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>
Subject: FW: OVERDUE Post Payment Check - STAFF - Short-term Hire-car October 2023 — March 2024 REF: 1936263

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

vesr SN

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

WWW.ipea.gov.au & www.ipea.gov.au/ed
LinkedIn / X/Twitter

From: Assurance
Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2024 1:32 PM

To: SR

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

2




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
+612 6215 3000
assurance@ipea.gov.au

www.ipea.gov.au & www.ipea.gov.au/ed







July 2024

” Australian Government Page 10f 1

Independent Parliamentary
Expenses Authority

SHORT-TERM SELF-DRIVE HIRE CAR CERTIFICATION
For staff employed under the Members of Parliament (Staff) Act 1984.

Employees, when travelling as directed on official business, may use short-term self-drive cars hired through the travel services provider, or
with any car hire company, provided that:

(i) the hire is of no more than 10 days duration;
(i) the vehicle is not used for journeys within Canberra;

(iii) the vehicle is not used for journeys within a city/town where the employer’s electorate or other office is located, except by employees of
the Prime Minister, the Leader of the Opposition, or the leader of a minority party; and

(iv) for the purposes of short-term self-drive car hire under this determination, a capital city, other than Canberra, is defined by the boundaries
of the electorates identified as urban on the Federal Electoral Boundaries map published from time to time by the Australian Electoral
Commission. Canberra includes locations within a 30km radius of Parliament House.

Return your completed form Enquiries: Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority
Scan and Email to:  assurance@ipea.gov.au Phone: (02) 6215 3000

EMPLOYER DETAILS 4 Employer name | |
4 Employer state I:'

EMPLOYEE DETAILS » Full name | |

TRAVEL DETAILS P Pick up location | Return location | |

Details of travel during the duration of hire (including destinations)

Date

From To

CERTIFICATION 3 | certify that the self-dive hire car use identified above was in accordance with Determination 2020/15
or Determination 2023/010: Staff Travel and Relief Staff Arrangements.

By signing this form, | acknowledge that:

* | understand that knowingly giving false or misleading information is a serious offence under the
Criminal Code Act 1995.

*| have read and understood the Privacy Collection Notice (see below).

Note: Where use of a self-drive hire car is not in accordance with the Determination IPEA is obliged to recover the costs.

Date
Signature of Employee ’—\

Signature of Employer Date

]
|

Name (if Authorised Person)

Privacy Collection Notice — Consistent with the Privacy Act 1988, the Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority (IPEA), collects, uses and discloses the
personal information provided in this form to administer and monitor work expenses of Parliamentarians and their employees under the parliamentary work
expenses framework. Expenditure information may be tabled in Parliament, published on the IPEA website, or provided to the Special Minister of State, the
Department of Finance, relevant service providers as authorised by law. Further details on the IPEA's collection, use and disclosure of personal information is
available in the full Privacy Policy at www.ipea.gov.au/privacy-policy. Any inquiries can be submitted to privacy@ipea.gov.au.
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522(1)

From: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 3 April 2025 8:01 AM

To: G
Cc: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>; X2A€H)

Subject: Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority Correspondence [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Deor SR

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

LinkedlIn / X/Twitter












Attachment B
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
1




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

- Australian Government Page 10of1

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

(iv) for the purposes of short-term self-drive car hire underthis determination, a capital city, other than Canberra, is defined by the boundaries
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
> Employer state I:'

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

* | have read and understood the Privacy Collection Notice (see below).

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
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Please note the amount listed above is GST excluded, so GST shall need to be added to the total
invoice amount.

is no longer employed by a parliamentarian, and his last known residential address, and
personal email address is:

As always, please feel welcome to contact us should you require further information, clarification, or
assistance.

Warm regards

522(1)

Audit and Assurance
Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority
One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603

www.ipea.gov.au
Linkedln / X
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522(1)

From: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 25 August 2025 3:47 PM

o SR
Cc: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>; S2A€H)

Subject: RE: Post Payment Check - Staff Short-term Hire-car October 2023 - March 2024 REF:1936263 Invoice
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Deer R

Thank you for your email of 2 May 2025. We apologise for the delay in responding to you and thank
you for your patience.

IPEA has raised your concerns with IS EGTGTGEGE 2 reauested that 3
Sl confirm your use of the short-term self-drive hire car for the period 25 July 2023 to 27 July 2023
was directed by her, or an authorised person in her office.

Under the Members of Parliament (Staff) Act 1984 (MOPS Act) and the MOP(S) Act Determination
2023/10 Staff Travel and Relief Staff Arrangements (the Determination), the employing



parliamentarian, or the authorised person in the office, is responsible for approving their staff’s
travel.

has advised IPEA that you were not approved to use a short-term self-drive
hire car during this period.

In circumstances where IPEA concludes that your use of the short-term self-drive hire car was not
directed by your employing parliamentarian at the time of travel, or it does not meet the conditions
set out in the Determination, IPEA is obliged to recover the full amount of these expenses.

IPEA has no discretion but to seek reimbursement for the self-drive hire car expense.

Please find attached IPEA’s Invoice SIS to recover the self-drive hire car expenses of $338.57
(incl. GST).

The invoice creates a debt to the Commonwealth, which can be repaid under the various payment
options outlined on the bottom of the invoice.

As always, please feel welcome to contact IPEA at assurance@ipea.gov.au should you require
further information or clarification.

Yours sincerely

522(1)

Audit and Assurance
Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority
One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603

WWWw.ipea.gov.au

Linkedln/ X



¢ Australian Government

X Independent Parliamentary
Expenses Authority

ABN 26 424 781 530

25.08.2025
02) 6215 3000

Invoice Date:
TAX INVOICE Phone number:
Invoice Reference:
Payment Reference:
Invoice To: Customer No:

s47F Email:

Payment Due Date: 24.09.2025

finance@ipea.gov.au

On any correspondence,
please quote the Invoice Reference.

Please pay within 30 days of the invoice date

Item Description Net Amount GST Amount Total Amount

001 *Recovery of Hire car 25 Jul 23 $307.79 $30.78 $338.57

Total: $307.79 $30.78 $338.57
Page: 1 of 1

1. Payment by Direct Debit

2. Mailing your payment
All cheques and money orders should be made payable to the IPEA.
Mail payment together with this stub to:

IPEA
1 Canberra Avenue FORREST, ACT, 2603

3. Payment by Credit Card

Complete the following and return by email to finance@ipea.gov.au or contact the IPEA Help Desk on (02) 6215 3000

with your credit card details.
Card Type: [ ]Mastercard [ ]Visa

Card Number: Expiry Date:

Cccv

Name of Card Holder: Signature:

Payment Amount: Date:

Payment Ref: 3100003403
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From: 5246
Sent: Monday, 25 August 2025 4:14 PM
To: L=

Subject: RE: Post Payment Check - Staff Short-term Hire-car October 2023 - March 2024 REF:1936263 Invoice
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

As indicated, you should take the matter up with SISIJili] and her office. IPEA cannot intervene.

Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority
One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603

W: www.ipea.gov.au







Director, Assurance and Audit
Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority

One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603

522(1)

W: www.ipea.gov.au

From: S&lx

Sent: Monday, 25 August 2025 4:02 PM

To: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>

Cc: €Y

Subject: Re: Post Payment Check - Staff Short-term Hire-car October 2023 - March 2024 REF:1936263 Invoice
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi,

Can | please get an explanation as to why the evidence | provided was not taken into account?

| have already provided evidence of a text message conversation with an authorised person from the
Sl office confirming that | got the hire car, and then confirming plans for the period in which
the car was

| do not understand how it can be decided that | did not have authorisation when they were in full
knowledge of the arrangements at the time?



On Mon, Aug 25, 2025 at 3:47 PM Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL

peer

Thank you for your email of 2 May 2025. We apologise for the delay in responding to you and thank
you for your patience.

IPEA has raised your concerns with iGN 2o requested that SR

confirm your use of the short-term self-drive hire car for the period 25 July 2023 to
27 July 2023 was directed by her, or an authorised person in her office.

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

has advised IPEA that you were not approved to use a short-term self-

drive hire car during this period.

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
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peo U

On 7 March 2025, IPEA wrote to you in relation to a routine post payment check relating to the use of
your office’s parliamentary expenses by a staff member, Salds , for the hire of a
car between 25 July and 27 July 2023.

IPEA undertakes routine post payment checks of this kind. Our original request is in the email trail
below.

Following telephone discussions, Jigill] advised in writing on your behalf that the car hire was not
approved by any authorised person. However, when advised of this, S responded with an
email message and supporting texts that he believed it had been approved.

IPEA wrote to you again on this matter on 10 June 2025 - the correspondence is attached. The
correspondence asked for a reply by Friday 27 June.

When no reply had been received by the due date, | called your office on 11 July to discuss this matter
and was advised that a response would be sent.

As no reply has been received, | am writing again to ask that you provide a written response to the
attached correspondence on this matter via email to assurance@ipea.gov.au by close of business
on Friday 22 August 2025 or advise us prior to that date if you require more time.

Note that if no certification is received from you, then IPEA will be obliged under the legislation to
raise a debt for repayment of the car hire.

Please contact me if you have any queries or wish to discuss this matter on 324 .

522(1)

Director, Assurance and Audit

Transparency, Integrity and Legal Branch
Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority
One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603

www.ipea.gov.au & www.ipea.gov.au/ed

From: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 June 2025 3:00 PM




To: Sl Assurance
<Assurance@ipea.gov.au>

Cc: Sz

Subject: RE: OVERDUE Post Payment Check - STAFF - Short-term Hire-car October 2023 — March 2024 REF: 1936263
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

peer G

Please find attached correspondence from the Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority.

Director, Assurance and Audit

Transparency, Integrity and Legal Branch
Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority
One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603

WWWw.ipea.gov.au & www.ipea.gov.au/ed

rrom: QU

Sent: Friday, 28 March 2025 4:05 PM

To: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>; Satlds

Cc:

Subject: RE: OVERDUE Post Payment Check - STAFF - Short-term Hire-car October 2023 — March 2024 REF: 1936263
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High

Dear 0]

Thank you again for your time on the phone.

Please be informed that SSXs and the authorised person did not approve the short-term hire-car made

by S o the 25.07.2023.

Kind regards
s47F




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

vear Sl

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

ClaimID Employee Pick-up Pick-up Drop-off Drop-off Amount ($)
Date Location Date Location GST excl.

25.07.2023 Darwin 27.07.2023 Darwin 307.79

Please arrange for the Certifications to be completed and returned to IPEA by Friday 28 March 2025.
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

o S

Cc: Assurance
Subject: Post Payment Check - STAFF - Short-term Hire-car October 2023 — March 2024 REF: 1936263
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Der S

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






From: CTM IPEA 16V
Sent: Friday, 22 August 2025 11:52 AM

To: SATF
Subject: 4 7F -Dep Date 21/07/2023

Hi Rachael,
Our notes confirm it was on the 19" of July at 10.54,a|led to make the booking.

Kind regards,

CTM Travel Team
s22(1)

Corporate Travel Management | Parliament House, Parliament Dr, Canberra ACT 2600
here

rrom: G

Sent: Friday, 22 August 2025 11:42 AM

To: CTM IPEA
Subject: RE: -Dep Date 21/07/2023

- i
Are you able to confirm what date AUl made this booking with CTM please?

Kind regards

S47F

From: S22
Sent: Friday, 22 August 2025 11:07 AM




To:
Subject: -Dep Date 21/07/2023

Best Regards,
Corporate Travel Management | Parliament House, Parliament Dr, Canberra ACT 2600

CAUTION: This e-mail originated from OUTSIDE the organization. Please do not click links or open
attachments from an unknown or suspicious origin.



Friday 22 August 2025 11:36 - Sydney, NSW

Itinerary for Booking Number:
PNR Reference: UKKXYI
Consultant: IPEA
Booked By:
Departure Date: 21 Jul 23
Debtor: Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority (IPEA)
Return Date: 30 Jul 23

CTM CONTACT INFORMATION

Should you require assistance with booking changes or amendments, please contact CTM 24/7 on the following numbers:
s22(1)

PLEASE CHECK YOUR ITINERARY

Please check your itinerary is correct and contact CTM for any changes.

s22(1)
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Friday 22 August 2025 11:36 - Sydney, NSW

Tuesday Car
25 Jul 23

Car Company:
Pick-Up Date:
Drop-off date:

Car Type:

Booking Reference:

Pick-Up Address:

Drop-off Address:

Status:

Payment Method:
Local Rate:

Rate:

Duration:
Inclusions:

AVIS RENT A CAR

Tue 25 Jul 23 at 17:00
Thu 27 Jul 23 at 12:35
Premium SUV 4WD (1)

TERMINAL BUILDING
DARWIN 0800

NT, Australia

P-618 8936 6166
F-618 8945 0774

TERMINAL BUILDING
DARWIN 0800

NT, Australia

P-618 8936 6166
F-618 8945 0774

Confirmed

All Charges

AUD125.12 Per Day

AUD125.12 Per Day

2 (Days)

@AUD113.75 100F DY XD100.75 100F XH37.92 34F .28KM

DARWIN, AUSTRALIA
DARWIN, AUSTRALIA
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Friday 22 August 2025 11:36 - Sydney, NSW

Description Rates ex GST Taxes/Fees ex GST GST AUD Total

AVIS RENT A CAR - ZAO I 227.49 80.30 30.78 338.57
DARWIN
Date: 25 Jul 23/27 Jul 23
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Friday 22 August 2025 11:36 - Sydney, NSW

Final Ticket Date: 21 Jul 23

CTM Global Privacy Policy

For more information on the CTM Global Privacy Policy please refer to:
https://www.travelctm.com/global-privacy-policy/

Travel Advice

For both domestic and international travel we recommend travellers familiarise themselves with destination and supplier policies regarding health and
safety requirements. This may include border restrictions, travel permits and vaccination or testing information.

For international travel it is the passenger’s responsibility to contact the Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade (DFAT) or visit their website at
https://www.smartraveller.gov.au for general travel advice, as well as specific destination advice (including safety alert levels).

CTM'’s Risk Hub tool can support travel arrangers and travellers in finding the latest and most reliable travel and health intelligence. For more information
on CTM’s travel tools, visit https://au.travelctm.com/technology.

For other general enquiries relating to CTM or our booking tool, visit our FAQs page on our website here: https://au.travelctm.com/ctm-customer-fags.

DOMESTIC BAGGAGE

Baggage is included in most fare types, please refer to your itinerary for the included baggage allowance on each sector of your booking. Please note
Platinum, Gold, Silver frequent flyer members may receive additional baggage concessions

DOMESTIC CHECK IN (JQ/QF/VA)

JETSTAR

Check-in for Jetstar flights leaving from any domestic Australian destination is a minimum (recommended 60 minutes) before your scheduled flight. Check
in opens 2 hours prior to the scheduled flights and closes 40 minutes prior to scheduled departure time.
http://www.jetstar.com/au/en/planning-and-booking/checking-in/web-check-in

NOTE: Check in for domestic flights departing from an international terminal closes 60 minutes prior to departure.
www.jetstar.com/au/en/planning-and-booking/checking-in/domestic

QANTAS

QANTAS domestic flights check-in closes 30 minutes prior to scheduled departure time - except for flights numbered QF2000-QF2299 and QF7000-QF7299
departing from Sydney, check-in time is 1 hour. Online check-in is now available for QANTAS and QANTAS Link Australian domestic bookings between 24
hours and 1 hour before your flight departure.

http://www.gantas.com.au/travel/airlines/checkin/global/en

VIRGIN AUSTRALIA

Virgin Australia domestic flights check-in closes 30 minutes prior to scheduled departure time. Virgin Australia online check-in is available and opens
24hours before departure of your flights. Passengers wanting to utilise this facility must present a print out of your boarding pass at check in.
https://www.virginaustralia.com/au/en/travel-info/bookings/check-in/

E-TICKET

E ticket identification required by airlines:

Photo identification that has been issued by the Commonwealth of Australia or an Australian State or Territory. Acceptable photo identification includes:
drivers license, passport, any state, territory or federal government issued card, company issued identification, or a student card. Qantas acceptable non
photo identification includes: credit card used to pay for the ticket, other credit or debit cards, social security card, QF club or frequent flyer card, certified
copy/original of a birth of citizenship document. All ID’s must be current and valid.
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